BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR BOARD MEETING
GUSTINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
1500 MEREDITH AVENUE
GUSTINE, CA 95322
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 8, 2018
6:00 P.M.

I. CALL TO ORDER - 6:00 p.m.
A. Roll Call
Mrs. Crickett Brinkman, President
Mr. Kevin Cordeiro, Clerk
Ms. Pat Rocha, Board Member
Mrs. Loretta Rose, Board Member
Mr. Richard Smith, Board Member

B. Public Comment
The public may comment on any closed session agenda item.

II. CLOSED SESSION
A. Personnel — Public Emplovee Resignation, Discipline, Dismissal, Release, Employment

B. Conference with Labor Negotiator Bryan Ballenger, Superintendent - GRTA/CSEA
(Govt. Code 54954.5 (f) pursuant to Govt. Code 54957.6

111, RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION — MEETING WILL BE RECORDED - 7:00 p.m.
A. Pledege of Allegiance

B. Report from Closed Session

C. Revision/Adoption/Ordering of Agenda

D. Disability-Related Modifications
Request for any disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or
services in order to participate in the public meeting, may be made by contacting the Gustine
Unified School District Office at (209) 854-3784 at least four (4) days prior
to the scheduled meeting. Agendas and other writings may also be requested in
alternative formats, as outlined in Section 12132 of the Americans With Disabilities Act.

IV. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS
A. None

V. CONSENT AGENDA

Items under Consent are considered as a group. Only one motion is necessary to approve these items.
Consent items are of a routine nature and for which the Superintendent recommends approval. In
accordance with the law, the public has a right to comment on any agenda item. At the request of any



Board Agenda, Page 2 of 5

member of the Board, any item of the Consent Agenda shall be removed and given individual
consideration for action as a regular action item on the agenda.
A. Personnel
Gomes, Mary — Retirement, Instructional Aide, RES
Azevedo, Barbara — Resignation, Renaissance Co-Advisor, GHS
Bettencourt, Jessica — Assign Volunteer Cheer Coach, GHS
Misquez, Stephanie — Hire, JV Girls’ Soccer Coach, GHS
Vizzusi, Rocci — Resignation, 7" Grade History Teacher, GMS
Cannon, Katie — Hire, 2"! Grade Teacher, RES
Mendonca, Michael — Assign Volunteer Football Coach, GHS
Borba, Kingsley — Hire Athletic Director, GHS
. Steinbeck, Angel — Resignation, Food Service Worker, GHS
10. Beevers, Megan — Resignation, Instructional Aide, GES
11. Reynoso, Christina — Resignation, Bilingual Community Liaison, GES
12. Bettencourt, Manuel — Hire Assistant Principal, GHS
13. Hernandez, Mayra — Hires School Secretary, GES

O XNV R W N

B. Minutes
1. June 13, 2018, Special Meeting
2. June 13, 2018, Regular Meeting
3. June 19, 2018, Special Meeting
4. July 18, 2018, Special Meeting

C. Yearly Renewals and Contracts
1. 18-19 MOU Between Merced County Office of Education and GUSD (Renewal)
2. E-Rate 2019-2020 MOU (Renewal)
3. Agreement between GUSD and School Services of California, INC. (Renewal)
4. California Sums Initiative: Scaling Up Multi-Tiered System of Support (Sums)
Statewide Grant Local Education Agency Agreement (Cohort 3)

D. Donations
1. None

VI. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION
A. None

VII. COMMUNICATION FROM THE PUBLIC

Members of the public may bring before the Board matters that are not listed on the agenda.

The Board may refer such a matter to the Superintendent or designee or take it under advisement,

but shall not take action at that time. Comments will be accepted during this time concerning any
action item on the agenda. The Board will consider all comments prior to taking action on the item as
listed on the agenda in the Action Item section. (Gov. Sec. 54954.3) Individual speakers shall be
allowed three minutes to address the Board on each agenda or non-agenda item (BP 9323).

VIII. ACTION
A. Warrants



Board Agenda, Page 3 of §

Recommendations:
[t is recommended that the Board of Trustees ratify the warrants.

B. Increasing School Facilities Fees Resolution No. 2018-19-01
Recommendations:

1. Tt is recommended that the Board of Trustees hold a public hearing regarding Increasing
School Facilities Fees Resolution No. 2018-19-01.

2. It is recommended that the Board of Trustees waive the reading of Increasing School
Facilities Fees Resolution No. 2018-19-01.

3. It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Increasing School Facilities Fees
Resolution No. 2018-19-01.

C. Board Policy Updates October 2017 (Second Reading)
Recommendations:

1. It is recommended that the Board of Trustees waive the reading of the Board Policy
Updates October 2017.

2. It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Board Policy Updates October
2017.

D. Board Policy Updates December 2017 (First Reading)
Recommendations:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees waive the reading of the Board Policy Updates
December 2017.

E. RES Requisition to Houghton Mifflin Harcourt
Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the RES Requisition to Houghton
Mifflin Harcourt.

F. 2018 Local Agency Biennial Notice
Recommendations:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the 2018 Local Agency Biennial
Notice.

G. RES Requisition to K-Logic
Recommendations:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the RES Requisition to K-Logic.

H. GMS Parent/Student Handbook (2018-2019)
Recommendations:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the GMS Parent/Student Handbook
(2018-2019).




Board Agenda, Page 4 of §

I.

Office Supply Express Requisition
Recommendations:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Office Supply Requisition.

Masellis Electric & Solar, Inc. Requisition

Recommendations:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Masellis Electric & Solar, Inc.
Requisition.

Solution Tree-Soluciones Conference October 16-18, 2018
Recommendations:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve Solution Tree--Soluciones
Conference October 16-18, 2018.

. Maxim Healthcare Services Educational Institution Staffing Agreement

Recommendations:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Maxim Healthcare Services
Educational Institution Staffing Agreement.

. Board Resolution Teacher Consent Form

Recommendations:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve Board Resolution Teacher Consent
Form.

Board Policy 3100 Update (First Reading)

Recommendations:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees hold the first reading of the Board Policy 3100
Update.

. Governance Handbook 2018-2019 Update (First Reading)

Recommendations:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees hold the first reading of the Governance
Handbook 2018-2019 Update.

Provisional Internship Program (PIP)
Recommendations:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Provisional Internship Program
(PIP).

1. Powers, Talina—Special Education, Gustine Middle School

Superintendent Evaluation Process
Recommendations:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Superintendent Evaluation Process.

IX. ADVANCED PLANNING



Board Agenda, Page 5 of 5

A. Welcome Back Breakfast August. 14, 2018 @ 8:00 a.m.

B. Regular Board Mitg. September 12, 2018 @ 7:00 p.m.

C. MCSBA Annual School Board Conference October 12-14, 2018
D. CSBA Conference November 29 — December 1, 2018

X. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION (If needed)
XI. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION
XII. REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION

XIII. ADJOURNMENT



REPORTS AND
PRESENTATIONS



DIRECTOR’S REPORT TO THE GUSTINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF

EDUCATION
Name: Russell Hazan
Position: Director of Maintenance and Operations
Date: 8/8/18

MONTHLY REPORT

This summer has been very productive for the maintenance department. We have completed a majority
of our summer projects and even added and completed a few projects that were not on our list. We
began the summer repainting the gates at Gustine middle school. We are currently finishing our summer
work at Gustine elementary and Romero elementary repairing the playground fall surface.

Among the projects added to the summer list was the repainting and installation of new carpet in the
district office. We were able to squeeze this project in the last few weeks of July and completed it on
August 2",

Romero Elementary School:

Repainted cafeteria

Installed new carpet in two classrooms
Patched and repaired playground fall surface
Recoated ramps on the portables

Restriped parking lot and playground

Weed abatement

Basic maintenance and work order completion as needed
Gustine Elementary School:

Installed new carpet in one classroom
Restriped parking ot and playground
Repainted perimeter fence

Patched and repaired playground fall surface
Recoated ramps on the portables

Weed abatement

Basic maintenance and work order completion as needed
Gustine Middle School:
e Resurfaced gym floor

e Restriped parking lot and playground
e Repainted gates at entry to school

e |rrigation Repair

e Weed abatement

e Basic maintenance and work order completion as needed
Gustine High School:




Resurfaced gym floor

Installed new HVAC in the kitchen

Replaced roof on AG/art wing

Repaired roof on AG mechanics shop

Installed new exterior lights

Reseal and restriped student parking lot and entry drive
Recoated ramps on the portables

Weed abatement

Basic maintenance and work order completion as needed



— - 1l d
Gustine Middle School 27°050

Mr. Peter Duenas, Principal ghof‘e: ((5899)) gg’:‘gggg
Mrs. Jennifer Hanshew, Assistant Principal . )

Administrative Report to the Gustine Unified Schoel Disirict

August 2018

Name: Peter Duenas / Samia Merza Position: Principal / Assistant Principal
School Site: Gustine Middle School Attendance: School Begins August 15

School Enrollment: 6% — 8th (450 Students)

Monthly Highlights:

Gustine Middle School Round Up is scheduled on August 9, 2017, 9:00 am to 12:00 pm.  This is the
opportunity for the students of GMS to return and get their class schedules, meet their teachers, purchase P.E.
clothes, see what school clubs are available. Qur goal is that parents and students of Gustine Middle School
know that we care about their success at GMS from day one.

Gustine Middle School welcomes Dr. Luis. F. Cruz to a professional development day for all teachers in the
district. Dr. Cruz would be presenting at the cafeteria on August 13" from 8:00 am to 12:00 pm.

The Annual Kick-Off Breakfast is on August 14™ at GMS. Certificated and Classified employces of Gustine
High School, Gustine Middle School, Gustine Elementary School and Romero Elementary School will all
gather in the cafeteria to remember old smiles, shake hands with new hires, and enjoy a wonderful breakfast.

Gustine Middle School welcomes Samia Merza as the Assistant Principal, Ashley Adi as the 8™ Grade Science
teacher, Talina Powers as the Special Education Resource teacher, and Christina Sepulveda as the night
custodian.

Gustine Middle School Back to School Night is on August 30* from 5:00pm to 7:00pm.

Gustine Middle School is the home of the Braves. We have grown as a staff and as a school. There will be
challenges set before us that we will accomplish together. We will make our gains on the state test. We will
achieve our goal in attendance. We are Gustine Middle School, Home of the Braves!!!



Gustine High School

Principal, Adam Cano
Assistant Principal, Manuel Bettencourt
Counselors - Melissa Estacio and Horacio Mercado
Administrative Assistant - Andrea Verdin

Administrative Report to the Gustine Unified School District
Board of Trustees

July 30, 2018

Another year is upon us and Gustine High is gearing up for an exciting school year. Our Annual
GHS Round -Up is August 2nd starting at 9:00 am. I would like to start off by giving a big thank
you to all the staff members who will be helping out in this year’s round-up. I would also like to
thank Mrs. Verdin, and Gary Mendonca for upgrading and decorating the main office. I would
also like to thank the maintenance crew that worked hard all summer to create a safe and inviting
campus; in addition to painting the cafeteria. If you come to our campus you will see a few new
murals on the wall and we are excited to have several more completed in the near future.

Again, I just wanted to give you all a formal invite to our first day of school. We will have our
student leaders welcoming all students in front before school starts, a school assembly featuring
Renaissance Education speaker, Phil Campbell around 11:20 am, and once school releases at
noon, we will have a DJ and activities in front of the school until about 1:30 pm.

As the new school principal I am very humbled and honored to lead Gustine High School on this
journey on making a difference in student achievement and outcomes. Gustine High theme for
the year is #BeTheDifference. Every staff member on our campus will understand that making
a difference in every student’s life; is just what we do and who we are! We are looking forward
to this exciting time and we are grateful to have a supportive district office staff, superintendent
and school board.

Thank you,

Adam Cano
#SchoolFamilyCommunity



Romecro Elementary School
13500 W Luis Ave, Santa Nella, CA 95322
Tel: (209)854-6177  Fax: (209)826-6858

Nicholas Freitas, Principal

Administrative Report to the Gustine Unified School District Board

August 2018
Name: Nicholas Freitas - Principal Attendance: %
School Enrollment: 260
Monthly Highlights:

Romero is busy with activity, as the teachers and staff prepare for the arrival of students.
We are all pleased to be a one to one campus with Smartbooks. Thanks to our technology
staff they are set up and ready to be used by the students. Custodial and maintenance has
done a great job getting the site ready for students.

Three of our AVID teachers attended an AVID conference over the summer. They have
returned to the site motivated with great strategies to increase student achievement. We
have decided to declare Wednesdays “College Pride” day. The staff 1s encouraged to wear
a shirt from his/her college alma mater to show pride.

August 4, 2018 - Kindergarten back to school orientation 9-10:00 am

August 17, 2018 - Omega Man and Friends school assembly (PBIS kick off) 8:30 am
August 17-27, 2018 - Romero Book IFaire

August 23, 2018 - Title I meeting 5:00 pm and Back to School Night 5:30-6:30
August 29, 2018 - Minimum day Professional Development Training for teachers

September, 7, 2018 - Grandparents Day Luncheon









MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING GOVERNING BOARD
GUSTINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
WEDNESDAY, JUNE 13, 2018
3:00 P.M.

TIME AND PLACE

The special meeting of Gustine Unified School District Board of Education was held on
Wednesday, June 13, 2018. The meeting was held in the Board Room, 1500 Meredith Avenue,
Gustine, California.

CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order at 3:25 p.m. by Board President Crickett Brinkman.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT
Mrs. Crickett Brinkman, Board President, Mr. Kevin Cordeiro, Ms. Pat Rocha, Mrs. Loretta
Rose and Mr. Richard Smith.

REVISION/ADOPTION/ORDERING OF AGENDA
None

COMMUNICATION FROM THE PUBLIC
None

BOARD STUDY SESSION
A. Masters of Governance Workshop — Dr. William Barr — Dr. William Barr led a discussion of
protocols, procedures and Masters of Governance.

ADJOURNMENT
Mrs. Rose made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Mr. Smith. Motion carried, 5-0.
Meeting was adjourned at 5:59 p.m.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED

Kevin Cordeiro, Clerk



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING GOVERNING BOARD
GUSTINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
JUNE 13,2018

TIME AND PLACE

The regular meeting of the Gustine Unified School District Board of Education was held on
Wednesday, June 13, 2018. The meeting was held in the Board Room, 1500 Meredith Avenue,
Gustine, California.

CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order at approximately 6:00 p.m. by Board President Crickett

Brinkman. The Board went into Closed Session and reconvened to Open Session at approximately
7:04 p.m.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT
Mrs. Crickett Brinkman, Board President, Mrs. Loretta Rose, Ms. Pat Rocha, Mr. Richard Smith
and Mr. Kevin Cordeiro.

REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION
Regarding Student Discipline Case No. 2017-18-14, the Board unammously voted to uphold the
recommendation of the Administrative Hearing Panel.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Mr. Ballenger amended the agenda by changing the Student Discipline Case No. 2017-18-11 to
Case No. 2017-18-14. Mr. Cordeiro made a motion to approve the agenda as amended, seconded
by Mr. Smith. Motion carried, 5-0.

REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS
A. Retiree Recognition — Mr. Ballenger congratulated Mrs. Maria Hernandez for her 24 years of
service to the district. Dr. John Petrone did not attend the board meeting,.

B. Board Reports — Mr. Smith commented that the graduations turned out good.

Ms. Rocha attended High School spring Concert, the FFA Awards Dinner, RES Lip Sync and the
graduations.

Mr. Cordeiro congratulated the retirees on their years of service.
Mrs. Rose stated that the graduation was awesome. The field looked very nice.
Mrs. Brinkman attended the graduations and commented on how nice the fields looked.

C. Superintendent Report — Mr. Ballenger stated that the school year ended on a high note. FFA
had a very successful year. He congratulated the student who showed at the Merced Fair and did




Minutes, Page 2 of 4
June 13, 2018

very well. He also congratulated those students who were selected to play in the All Star Baseball
Game and All Star Softball Game.

D. Attendance Report — Mr. Hugo Luna provided the GUSD Attendance Summary percentages for
Months 1-11 for each site. GES had the highest percentile overall at 95.64%.

CONSENT AGENDA
Mrs. Brinkman asked to pull consent item A. Personnel #8, Adam Cano, for a separate discussion.

Ms. Rocha made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as amended, seconded by Mr. Cordeiro.
Motion carried, 5-0.

Mrs. Brinkman thanked Mr. Cano for stepping up and taking the high school under his leadership.
The entire Board is very grateful.

Mrs. Rose made a motion to approve consent item A. Personnel # 8, Adam Cano, seconded by Ms.
Rocha. Motion carried, 5-0.

INFORMATION

A. Valley Community School in LB — Mr. Ballenger - Mr. Ballenger stated that Valley
Community School in LB would like to start a program for middle school aged students and would
like the district to contribute $20,000.00. The board would like Mr. Ballenger to look into
restarting the Community Day School in our District.

B. Mobile home at RES — Mr. Ballenger asked the Board for their input on what should be done
with the mobile home. The consensus of the board was to go ahead and sell it.

C. Measure P Update — Mr. Ballenger updated the Board on Measure P. He also commented that
the Series C Bond Sale was very successful. The financing is scheduled to close on June 21%, at
which time bond proceeds will be deposited to the District’s account.

D. Board Meeting Locations — Mr. Ballenger would like to start having School Board Meetings at
school sites.

COMMUNICATION FROM THE PUBLIC
None

ACTION ITEMS
A. Warrants - Mrs. Rose made a motion to ratify the warrants, seconded by Mr. Smith. Motion
carried, 5-0.

B. Resolution No. 2017-18-07. Order of Election
1. Ms. Rocha made a motion to waive the reading of Resolution No. 2017-18-07, Order of
Election, seconded by Mr. Cordeiro. Motion carried 5-0.




Minutes, Page 3 of 4
June 13, 2018

2. Mr. Cordeiro made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2017-18-07, Order of Election,
seconded by Mrs. Rose. Motion carried, 5-0.

C. Board Policy Updates July 2017 (Second Reading)
1. Mrs. Rose made a motion to waive the reading of the Board Policy Updates July 2017,
seconded by Mr. Cordeiro. Motion carried, 5-0.

2. Mr. Cordeiro made a motion to approve the Board Policy Updates July 2017, seconded by Ms.
Rocha. Motion carried, 5-0.

D. Board Policy Updates May 2018 (First Reading) - Mr. Cordeiro made a motion to waive the
reading of the Board Policy Updates May 2018, seconded by Mrs. Rose. Motion carried, 5-0.

E. Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators - Mr. Smith made a motion to approve the
Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators, seconded by Mrs. Rose. Motion carried, 5-0.

F. Nutrition Services Software System — Primero Edge - Ms. Rocha made a motion to approve the
Nutrition Services Software System — Primero Edge, seconded by Mr. Smith. Motion carried 5-0.

G. 2017-2020 LCAP Revisions, Public Hearing - Mrs. Brinkman opened the Public Hearing at
7:45 p.m. Mrs. Medeiros presented the 2017-2020 LCAP Revisions Report to the Board. There
being no comments, the Public Hearing was closed at 8:18 p.m.

H. 2018-2019 Budget Adoption, Public Hearing - Mrs. Brinkman opened the Public Hearing at
8:19 p.m. District Business Manager, Hugo Luna, presented information to the Board regarding
the 2017-2018 Estimated Actuals, the 2018-2019 Adopted Budget, and the 2017-2022 Multi-Year
Projections. There being no comments, the Public Hearing was closed at 8:37 p.m.

I. Ag Department Livestock Trailer Purchase from CTE Grant Funds - Mrs. Rose made a motion
to approve the Ag Department Livestock Trailer Purchase from CTE Grant Funds, seconded by
Ms. Rocha. Motion carried, 5-0.

J. RES Requisition to Southwest School and office Supply - Ms. Rocha made a motion to approve
the RES Requisition to Southwest School and office Supply, seconded by Mrs. Rose. Motion
carried, 5-0.

K. Student Desks for GES - Mrs. Rose made a motion to approve the Student Desks for GES,
seconded by Mr. Smith. Motion carried, 5-0.

L. GHS Ag Department Overnight Trips - Mrs. Rose made a motion to approve the GHS Ag
Department Overnight Trips, seconded by Ms. Rocha. Motion carried, 5-0.

M. Update Board Policy AR 3350 Business and Noninstructional Operations (First Reading) - Ms.
Rocha made a motion to waive the reading of Update Board Policy AR 3350 Business and
Noninstructional Operations, seconded by Mr. Cordeiro. Motion carried, 5-0.




Minutes, Page 4 of 4
June 13, 2018

N. GUSD Additional Sunshine Proposal to GRTA for 2018/19, Public Hearing - Mrs. Brinkman
opened the Public Hearing at 8:50 p.m. There being no comments, the Public Hearing was closed
at 8:51 p.m.

0. 2018 Summer Project Budget Plan - Ms. Rocha made a motion to approve the 2018 Summer
Project Budget Plan, seconded by Mr. Cordeiro. Motion carried, 5-0.

P. Office Depot Requisition for Eureka Math Copy Materials - Mrs. Rose made a motion to
approve the Office Depot Requisition for Eureka Math Copy Materials, seconded by Ms. Rocha.
Motion carried, 5-0.

ADVANCED PLANNING

A. Regular Board Meeting — Junel3, 2018 @) 7:00 p.m.

B. Sp. Board Mte. Budget/LCAP Adoption Meeting rescheduled to June 19, 2018 (@ 7:00 p.m.
C. MCSBA Annual School Board Conference October 12-14, 2018

D. CSBA Conference November 29 — December 8., 2018

ADJOURNMENT
Mr. Cordeiro made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Ms. Rocha. Motion carried, 5-0.
Meeting adjourned at 8:59 p.m.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED

Kevin Cordeiro, Clerk



MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING GOVERNING BOARD
GUSTINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
JUNE 19, 2018

TIME AND PLACE

The regular meeting of the Gustine Unified School District Board of Education was held on
Tuesday, June 19, 2018. The meeting was held in the Board Room, 1500 Meredith Avenue,
Gustine, California.

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at approximately 3:00 p.m. by Board President Crickett
Brinkman. The Board immediately went into the Study Board Session then went into Closed
Session and reconvened to Open Session at approximately 7:07 p.m.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT
Mrs. Crickett Brinkman, Board President, Mrs. Loretta Rose, Ms. Pat Rocha, Mr. Richard Smith
and Mr. Kevin Cordeiro.

STUDY BOARD SESSION
Masters of Governance Workshop — Dr. William Barr — Dr. William Barr continued to lead the
discussion of protocols, procedures and Masters of Governance.

REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION
Nothing to report at this time.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Mr. Ballenger amended the agenda by changing the job title on the VI. Consent Agenda A.
Personnel #5 to read “Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services”. Ms. Rocha made a
motion to approve the agenda as amended, seconded by Mr. Smith. Motion carried, 5-0.

REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS
A. Bond Oversight Committee Annual Report — Mr. Andrew Bloom presented the June 2018
Annual Bond Oversight Committee Report.

CONSENT AGENDA
Mr. Cordeiro made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as amended, seconded by Mr. Smith.
Motion carried, 5-0.

INFORMATION
None

COMMUNICATION FROM THE PUBLIC
None

ACTION ITEMS



Minutes, Page 2 of 4
June 19, 2018

A. Warrants - Mrs. Rose made a motion to ratify the warrants, seconded by Mr. Cordeiro. Motion
carried, 5-0.

B. Approval of 2017-2020 LCAP — Ms. Rocha made a motion to approve the Approval of 2017-
2020 LCAP, seconded by Mr. Smith. Motion carried 5-0.

C. 2018-2019 Budget Adoption — Ms. Rocha made a motion to approve the 2018-2019 Budget
Adoption, seconded by Mr. Smith. Motion carried, 5-0.

D. Board Policy Updates May 2018 (Second Reading) —
1. Mrs. Rose made a motion to waive the reading of the Board Policy Updates May 2018,
seconded by Ms. Rocha. Motion carried, 5-0.

2. Mr. Cordeiro made a motion to approve Board Policy Updates May 2018, seconded by Mrs.
Rose. Motion carried, 5-0.

E. Update Board Policy AR 3350 Business and Noninstructional Operations (Second Reading) —
1. Ms. Rocha made a motion to waive the reading of Update Board Policy AR 3350 Business and
Noninstructional Operations, seconded by Mr. Smith. Motion carried, 5-0.

2. Mr. Cordeiro made a motion to approve the Update Board Policy AR 3350 Business and
Noninstructional Operations, seconded by Mrs. Brinkman. Motion carried, 5-0.

F. Board Policy Updated October 2017 (First Reading) — Ms. Rocha made a motion to waive the
reading of the Board Policy Updated October 2017, seconded by Mrs. Rose. Motion carried, 5-0.

G. Gustine Adult School, Datapath Technology Addition & Replacement of Equipment — Ms.
Rocha made a motion to approve the Gustine Adult School, Datapath Technology Addition &
Replacement of Equipment, seconded by Mrs. Brinkman. Motion carried, 5-0.

H. Professional Development Contract with Solution Tree — Ms. Rocha made a motion to approve
the Professional Development Contract with Solution Tree, seconded by Mr. Smith. Motion
carried, 5-0.

I. Lakeshore for Childcare Facility at Gustine Adult School — Mr. Cordeiro made a motion to
approve the Lakeshore for Childcare Facility at Gustine Adult School, seconded by Mr. Smith.
Motion carried, 5-0.

J. Child Check Systems Purchases and Installation — Mr. Smith made a motion to approve the
Child Check Systems Purchases and Installation, seconded by Mrs. Rose. Motion carried, 5-0.

K. 2018-19 Consolidated Application for Funding — Ms. Rocha made a motion to approve the
2018-19 Consolidated Application for Funding, seconded by Mrs. Rose. Motion carried, 5-0.

ADVANCED PLANNING



Minutes, Page 3 of 4
June 19, 2018

A. Regular Board Mtg. August 8, 2018 @ 7:00 p.m.

B. Welcome Back Breakfast August 14, 2018 @ 8:00 am.

C. MCSBA Annual School Board Conference October 12-14, 2018
D. CSBA Conference November 29 — December 8. 2018

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION
The Board adjourned to closed session at 7:39 p.m.

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION
The Board reconvened to open session at 9:42 p.m.

REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION

Under I1I. Closed Session C. Public Employee Performance Evaluation Superintendent —
Employment agreement between Bryan Ballenger and Gustine Unified School District item 6
evaluation goals objective and process, it reads that the Board will provide the superintendent with
an informal review and feedback in May or June 2018 and the Board has done so.

ADJOURNMENT
Ms. Rocha made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Mrs. Rose. Motion carried, 5-0.
Meeting adjourned at 9:43 p.m.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED

Kevin Cordeiro, Clerk



MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING GOVERNING BOARD
GUSTINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
WEDNESDAY, JULY 18, 2018
6:00 P.M.

TIME AND PLACE

The special meeting of Gustine Unified School District Board of Education was held on
Wednesday, June 18, 2018. The meeting was held in the Board Room, 1500 Meredith Avenue,
Gustine, California.

CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order at 6:07 p.m. by Board President Crickett Brinkman.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT
Mrs. Crickett Brinkman, Board President, Mr. Kevin Cordeiro, Ms. Pat Rocha, Mrs. Loretta
Rose. Mr. Richard Smith was absent

REVISION/ADOPTION/ORDERING OF AGENDA
Mr. Cordeiro made a motion to approve the agenda as presented, seconded by Mrs. Rose.
Motion carried, 4-0-1 absent.

COMMUNICATION FROM THE PUBLIC
None

BOARD STUDY SESSION
A. Goal Setting Workshop — Mr. Ballenger and the Board of Trustees worked on updating the
Governance Handbook and setting district goals.

ADJOURNMENT
Mr. Cordeiro made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Ms. Rocha. Motion carried, 4-0-1 absent.
Meeting was adjourned at 8:54 p.m.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED

Kevin Cordeiro, Clerk



YEARLY
CONTRACT
RENEWALS



/— MERCED COUNTY —
C/ Officeo
i E d u C a t l L n Steve M, Tleten, Ed.D. | County Superintendent of Schools
R

632 WEST |13TH STREET | MERCED, CA 95341 1(209) 381-6600 | WWW.MCOE.ORG

Memorandum of Agreement
Between
Merced County Office of Education
Business Services Department/Information and Technology Services
And
Gustine Unified School District

Terms and Conditions:
1. Description of the Parties and Premises:

This Memorandum of Agreement ("MOA”) is between the Merced County Office of Education,
hereinafter called "MCOE”, and Gustine Unified School District, hereinafter called “District”, and
together jointly referred to as “Parties”.

2. Term:

The term of this MOA shall begin July 1, 2018, or upon execution of this MOA by the Parties,
whichever date is later, and end June 30, 2019.

3. Payment:

MCOE agrees to provide the services described under Section 5.1 and any services selected by District
under Section 5.2.1, 5.2.2, 5.2.3, or 5.2.4 of this MOA. The rate to be charged for the services is
enumerated under Section 5.

Services will be charged and paid for on a quarterly basis and be paid for via a cash transfer initiated by
the MCOE Internal Fiscal Services Department unless stipulated otherwise in this MOA.

4. Termination:

Either Party may terminate services covered under Section 5.2.1, 5.2.2 or 5.2.4 of this MOA at any
time with thirty (30) days written notice, with or without cause.  The District understands when
contracting for optional services under 5.2.3, which require MCOE to enter into an annual or multi-
year agreement with a third-party vendor, the district may not terminate services unless a mutually
agreeable arrangement is made between MCOE and the District.

NURTURE « SERVE . LEAD
Equal Employmenit Opportunity



5. Services Provided:

5.1 WAN Port/ QSS Financial System:

o WAN Port connectivity from MCOE to the District.

$685.32/ per quarter

» Connection to the QSS Financial System.

$7,322.26/ per year

5.2_Description of Optional Services and Pricing

The list below is a summary of optional services offered by MCOE. The District will only be charged

for the services utilized under sections 5.2.1, 5.2.2 or 5.2.3:

Continue — services currently provided by MCOE and continuing in FY 2018-2019. (2018-

2019 cost in Red)

Add — services District would like to add to 2018-2019; an MCOE Information Technology
Services (ITS) representative will contact you.

Cancel — services the District would like to cancel in FY 2018-2019.

5.2.1 Please check the appropriate box below.

$27.00/per user

Email/Voicemail* Cost FY |Continue| Add [ Cancel
2018-2019

VolP Hosting Only $23.00/per user | N/A

Email/Archive $19.00/per user N/A

Email First time set-up fee is $500 _

Email/VolP/Archive N/A

VOIP First time set-up fee is TBD

*Adds/Moves/Changes $52 hour

Page 2



5.2.2 Please check the appropriate box below.

Help Desk/Tech Support Continue | As Needed [Increase| Cancel

$52.00 per hour (actual Time) X

* See custom services below* o

Custom Contracted Support Services

Hourly Rate: $52.00

Reservation: MI_?::I:;V 10 month 12 month

A |1 day/mo 7 $3,640.00 $4,368.00
B [Two half days/mo 8 $4,160.00 $4,992.00
C One half day/mo 4 $2,080.00 $2,496.00
D 2 days/mo 14 $7,280.00 $8,736.00
E One half day/week 16 $8,320.00 $9,984.00

5.2.3 Description of Optional Services and Pricing — Third-Party Vendors

Please check the appropriate box below. See section 4 on page one of this Agreement.

Multi-Year Agreements FY 17-18 | FY 18-19 | FY 19-20 Add
Cost 18-19

Antivirus N/A N/A N/A

$4.66 per machine/year

Content Filtering N/A N/A N/A

$4.66 per ADA/year

5.2.4 Virtual Hosting Servers

In the table below you will see several columns. The Base Cost column reflects the cost of a base
virtualized system, which includes: 2 CPU, 4 GB RAM (memory), 100GB disk space, hardware, licensing,
and extended warranty costs. CPUs, GB RAM, and GB HD (disk space) is the exact amount of
resources that have been allocated for the server. The next three Cost columns reflect additional
charges over the base. The total annual charge is shown in the Annual column.

Virtual Servers

Continue | Add

Cancel

QrY

Description | Base Cost | CPU

COSTCPU

GB RAM

COSTGB

GBHDD

HDDCOST

ANNUAL |

Page 3



5.3 Video Surveillance Systems:

The MCOE ITS Department also has developed some expertise in the design and implementation of
video surveillance systems. If the District is interested in MCOE ITS developing or supporting a video
surveillance system, please check the box below and an ITS representative will contact the District with

further information.

Video Surveillance Request Quote

Requires a custom agreement.

Page 4



5.4 E-Rate Services
The MCOE ITS Department provides the following E-Rate support:
» Create Request For Proposal (RFP) if needed

Site-walk to determine needs for Internal Connections (equipment)

Create RFP with equipment specifications

Create RFP for telecommunication specifications based on current and future needs
Create RFP for Basic Maintenance of Internal Connections

Posting of RFP on Website or making available to vendors

Site-Walk with Vendors

O 0O 6 06 0 ©

File the necessary E-Rate forms and associated tasks for the forms as outlined below:
« File form 470 “Description of Services Requested Form”
» File form 471 “Description of Services Ordered Form”
Bid Evaluations
Binder Creation for document retention of forms

PIA (Program Integrity Assurance) Reviews
Appeals

O 0 0 ©

+ File form 486 “Receipt of Services Confirmation”
o Service provider grids (telephone services)
o Purchase Order guidance
o Service Substitutions
o BEAR form “B'illed Applicant Reimbursement Form”
o Form 498 registration to receive payments
» Service Delivery Certifications (SDC)
» Document Retention for ten years after start of receipt of services

 Time for E-Rate paperwork will be billed at $52 an hour (Telecomm Only, 20 hours per year)

« Dark Fiber, High Speed Connections, and Internal Connections will be billed at $52 an hour
approximately 40 hours

If the District is interested in MCOE ITS providing E-Rate support, please check the box below and an ITS
representative will contact the District with further information.

E-Rate Services Request a Quote

[Requires a custom agreement.

Page 5



6. HOLD HARMLESS:

District agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless MCOE from any and all claims, damages,
'jabilities, losses, and expenses arising out of or in any way resulting from the acts or omissions of
Jistrict, its officers, boards, agents, employees, servants or invitees, in connection with its obligations
under this MOA, or in connection with its ownership of the premises and activities related thereto which
MCOE may sustain because of bodily injury, including death, sustained by any person or persons,
including employees of District, or on account of damage to property of others, including loss of use
thereof, except to the extent that injuries to person or damage to property are caused by the sole
negligent acts or intentional misconduct of MCOE, its officers, boards, agents, or employees.

Agreement Signature and Cash Transfer Budget Code Authorization
By signing below MCOE and District agree to the services and terms of this MOA. District agrees to

provide appropriate budget codes authorizing a cash transfer to take place at the end of each billing
period as compensation to MCOE for services within this MOA.

Merced County Office of Education

Gustine Unified School District

By:

Assistant Superintendent Business Services Authorized Signer’s Name

&/l q//Y Title

Date Date

Budget Code(s) for services:

Name of district representative authorized to schedule services

Page 6



— MERCED COUNTY —

@
E d u Ca t l O n Steve M. Tietjen, Ed.D. [ County Superintendent of Schools

632 WEST 13TH STREET | MERCED, CA 95341 1(209) 381-6600 1 WWW.MCOE.ORG

E-Rate 2019-2020 Memorandum of Understanding

Entity: Gustine Unified School District Filing for 2019-2020 funding year & Prior Years

Project Description:

Filing for the next funding year of E-Rate: July 1, 2019 thru June 30, 2020
Filing for prior years forms if necessary

Assisting with past years Erate applications

Project Start Date:August 1, 2018 Project Finish Date: December 31, 2020
(approximately)

E-Rate Consultant:
Merced County Office of Education #16071545
Employee: Dick Chai, Candace Giles, Nanette Waggoner

Consultant employees shall have the authority to fill out and submit (but not certify) E-Rate forms on
behalf of the Entity.

MCOE Objectives:

e Create Request For Proposal (RFP) if needed
o Create RFP for telecommunication specifications based on current and future needs
Create RFP for Basic Maintenance of Internal Connections
Create RFP and Addenda for Internal Connections
Posting of RFP on Website or making available to vendors
Answer Vendor Questions
Attend Site Walks
Create Addenda for RFP
e File 470 Description of Services Requested Form
e File 471 Description of Services Ordered Form
o Bid Evaluations
o PIA (Program Integrity Assurance) Reviews
o Appeals
o File 486 Receipt of Services Confirmation
o Service provider grids (telephone services)
o Purchase Order guidance
o Service Substitutions
BEAR Billed Applicant Reimbursement Form
Service Delivery Certifications (SDC)
Document Retention for ten years after start of receipt of services
Time for E-Rate paperwork will be billed at $52 an hour (Telecomm & Basic Maint. Only,
approximately 25 hours year)

0O O 0.0 0

NURTURE « SERVE  LEAD
Equal Employment Opportunity



Entity Objectives:

e Add Merced County Office of Education as a Consultant on Districts E-Rate Productivity Center
(EPC) account

o Copies of all existing telecommunication services (local, long distance, cellular, Internet)
One month only (preferably October)
Access to online vendor billing systems if available

@]

Copies of report that shows the enroliment and number of students receiving free and reduced

Lunch (SNP Site Claim for Report).

O

One month only (preferably October)
Certification of form 470, 471,486, BEAR, SDC by electronic PIN or signature where applicable
Approval of RFP specifications
Approval of telecommunications specifications

Posting of RFP notice in local newspaper

Posting of RFP on Website or making available to vendors
Bid Selection Approval
Internet Safety Classes/Training/Cyber Bullying Awareness for students
E-Rate Correspondence sent to E-Rate Consultant
Copies of all original E-Rate forms to E-Rate Consultant
Document Retention for ten years after start of receipt of services

Notify MCOE of all vendor correspondence concerning the installation of new services

Risks: All E-Rate funding is contingent upon approval of funding. There is no guarantee that

funding will be approved for telecommunications, Internet, dark fiber, or internal connections.

Constraints and Assumptions:

e RFP will be created as soon as phone bills are received and/or scope of work defined

e 470 will be filed as soon as the RFP is created to allow sufficient time for bid evaluations.

Roles and Responsibilities: (Add additional District contacts to bottom of form)

 Name Role | Position Contact Information __ |
Bryan e Approve bid selection Superintendent bballenger@gustineusd.org
Ballenger 209-854-3784
Lizett Aguilar e MCOE point of contact | CBO laguilar@gustineusd.org
e Certify Forms 209-854-3784
Dick Chai ¢ Erate Consuitant Network dchai@mcoe.org
« Contact on forms Manager, MCOE | 209-381-6699
i e Bid Evaluations 209-385-8465fax
Candace e Erate Consultant IT Services cgiles@mcoe.org
Giles o Prepares forms Assistant, MCOE | 209-381-6664
e Vendor forms 209-385-8465fax
Nanette ¢ Erate Consultant Director nwaggoner@mcoe.org
Waggoner Information 209-381-6697
Technology 209-385-8465fax
B Services, MCOE




HOLD HARMLESS:

District agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmiess MCOE from any and all claims, damages,
liabilities, losses, and expenses arising out of or in any way resulting from the acts or omissions of
District, its officers, boards, agents, employees, servants or invitees, in connection with its
obligations under this Agreement, or in connection with its ownership of the premises and activities
related thereto which MCOE may sustain because of bodily injury, including death, sustained by
any person or persons, including employees of District, or on account of damage to property of
others, including loss of use thereof, except to the extent that injuries to person or damage to
property are caused by , the negligent acts or intentional misconduct of MCOE, its officers, boards,
agents, or employees.

Agreement Signature and Cash Transfer Budget Code Authorization

By signing below MCOE and District agree to the services and terms of this MOA. District agrees to
provide appropriate budget codes authorizing a cash transfer to take place at the end of each billing

period as compensation to MCOE for services within this MOA.
LM Date (p'//‘?//V

Janet ?(?/Assistant Superintendent o{ Business Services
Merced County Office o cation #16071545

™~
S _ ) Date @ngg /g/

Authorized Signere Name -

Budget Code(s) for services:

Name of district representative authorized to schedule services




“~Client # 0009800/S10 " PO.#

AGREEMENT FOR SPECIAL SERVICES
Fiscal Budget Services

This is an agreement between the GUSTINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT, hereinafter referred to as
“Client,” and SCHOOL SERVICES OF CALIFORNIA, INC,, hereinafter referred to as “Consultant,”
entered into as of September 1, 2018.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Client needs assistance regarding issues of school finance, legislation, school
budgeting, and general fiscal issues; and

WHEREAS, the 